



NOT HELD

East Midlands Combined County Authority
Northern Gateway Enterprise Centre
Saltergate
Chesterfield
S40 1UT

14/02/2025

Freedom of Information Request – Ref: FOI 35

So from the 41million to fix potholes & highways

Q1 how many potholes or highways have been fixed since formed

Q2 how's the company or companies doing the repairs

The information you have requested is not held by the East Midlands Combined County Authority. We recommend directing this request to Derbyshire County Council, as their Highways and Transport team will hold the information on how many potholes or highways have been fixed, and which companies are engaged/contracted to do the work.

I would also draw your attention to a similar FOI request submitted to Derbyshire County Council previously which you may find useful: [Potholes - a Freedom of Information request to Derbyshire County Council - WhatDoTheyKnow](#)

I hope this satisfies your request.

If you are dissatisfied with this decision, you may write to request an internal review. The internal review will be carried out by someone who did not make the original decision, and they will re-assess how the Department handled the original request.

If you wish to request an internal review, please write or send an email to the Information Governance Team within two months of the date of this letter, at the following address:

Information Governance Team
East Midlands Combined County Authority
North Enterprise Gateway
Saltergate
Chesterfield
S40 1UT
e-mail: FOI@eastmidsdevo.org.uk

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you remain dissatisfied after an internal review decision, you have the right to appeal to the Information Commissioner's Office. You can find further details on how to do this via Information Commissioner's Office website: [FOI and EIR complaints | ICO](#).

Regards

Information Governance Team

East Midlands Combined County Authority